COUNTY OF SCURRY

On this 28th day of February, 2023 the Commissioner's Court of Scurry County, Texas In a Special Session at 10:00 AM in the Scurry County Courtroom in the Scurry County Courthouse

COUNTY JUDGE DAN HICKS

TERRY D. WILLIAMS COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 1 DOUG SCOTT COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 2

SHAWN McCOWEN COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 3 JEFF MITCHELL COMMISSIONER PRECINCT NO 4

MELODY APPLETON COUNTY CLERK

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Pledges
- 4. Public Comments None
- 5. Committee, Department Head and Board Reports Stand Approved
- 6. Previous Court Minutes A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to approve the previous court minutes. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.
- 7. Inter-Prect. Projects Angela Sanchez, Scurry County Auditor state that TX Dot Grants will be paid back to County soon.
- 8. Donations

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to accept the donations made to Scurry County. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

9. Inter-Local Agreement

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to enter into an inter-local agreement with the City of Snyder for assistance with the City Wide Clean Ups throughout the year. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

10. Open Bids

A motion was made by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to accept all bids presented for Gravel, Asphalt and scrap metal and iron. Bids on Fuel, Oil and Grease will be retaken due to no bids submitted. Vote was 3 for 0 against and 1 abstained. (Terry Williams).

11. ARTS

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Doug Scott to renew the ARTS Program Agreement. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

12. Treasurers Reports

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to approve the County Treasurers Reports. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

13. Certify Revenue

A motion was made by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to certify additional revenue in the form of funds received from the sale of scrap metal from the parks department. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

14. Contract with Snyder ISD

A motion was made by Judge Dan Hicks and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to sign the contract with Snyder ISD for rental of the county's election equipment for the May 2023 School Board Election. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

15. Line Item Transfer/Budget Amendments

A motion was made by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to approve the line item transfers and budget amendments. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

16. Accounts Payable

A motion was made by Commissioner Doug Scott and was seconded by Commissioner Terry Williams to approve the accounts payable. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

17. Adjourn

A motion was made by Commissioner Terry Williams and was seconded by Commissioner Jeff Mitchell to adjourn. Vote was 4 for and 0 against.

ATTESTED TO Melocy Ceppleton

Scurry County Clerk

Commissioner Shawn McCowen was absent.